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Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@yvishvaraj.in>
RE: C4C EPC License - Manish Joshi
1 message

Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvara;j.in> Wed, Apr 12, 2023 at 5:43 PM
To: Arindam Talukdar <arindam.talukdar@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Satyajeet Raut <satyajeet.raut@vishvaraj.in>, Ritesh Dahikar <ritesh.dahikar@vishvaraj.in>, Dhrumil Deore
<dhrumil.deore@vishvaraj.in>, Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>, Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>

Thanks Arindam.

Have you shared his credentials with Vivek C ?

With Warm Regards

Rahul Nerurkar

Head — Information Technology
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From: Arindam Talukdar [mailto:arindam.talukdar@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 12 April 2023 16:45

To: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Satyajeet Raut <satyajeet.raut@vishvaraj.in>; Ritesh Dahikar <ritesh.dahikar@vishvaraj.in>; Dhrumil

Deore <dhrumil.deore@vishvaraj.in>; Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@yvishvaraj.in>; Atish Patil
<atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: C4C EPC License - Manish Joshi

Dear Rahul Ji,

Request you to add Manish Joshi's name in the C4C License List.

His role is critical to complete the Entire Loop.
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Regards

Arindam
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